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Afternoon Gillian 

I refer to our recent correspondence regarding this. 

Of course, there is to be a Hearing anyway on 30th November with regard to the Occasional Licences that we have 
applied for that go beyond the date of this months Board. 

I had received fairly positive reports of Tracy's progress with Building Standards up until about a month ago, but I've 
had considerable difficulty obtaining updates since then, which probably means that progress has not been as quick 
as she had hoped. I emailed her again for an update yesterday. I'm not sure how long it would take for the 
Confirmation to be granted, once the Section 50 Certificate was received? 

I would therefore request a Hearing for a further Extension of the Provisional Premises Licence at the Board Meeting 
on 30th November, under Section 45(7) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. I'll update the Board regarding 
progress. 

Thank you 

Kind regards 

Alistair I Macdonald 
Macdonald Licensing 

Macdonald Licensing (Scotland) Limited (SC388451) 
21 a Rutland Square 
Edinburgh 
EH1 2BB 

DX Edinburgh 561 

Tel: 0131 229 6181 
Fax: 0131 221 1282 
www.macdonaldlicensinq.com 
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